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CONSULTATION BY APPOINTMENT

28 May 1963

Dr. Ancel Keys
Laboratory of Physiological Hygiehe
Stadium Gate 27

Minneapolis 1, Minnesotg

Dear Ancel:

I have looked over your May 20
letter to Jean Lequime and T woulg
think that the difficulty that Lequime
would be cleared. at least in part}by
asking Fejfar to come to Makarskal
Perhaps he is pPlanning to comse anyway,

Should I ask Lequims to arrange
a hotel room for myself at Makarska?

Sincerely yours,
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